
 

naše značka vyřizuje datum 

věc

Announcement No. 2 of the Contracting Entity related to the tender „Gravel 
Pack 2016“ published in the ISVZUS: 521463, published 2. 9. 2015; TED: 
2015/S 175-318655, published 10. 9. 2015. 
 
The Contracting Entity, RWE Gas Storage s.r.o., with its registered office at 
Prosecká 855/68, 190 00 Praha 9, Czech Republic, Business ID No:: 27892077, 
hereby announces detailed specification of Tender Documentation, based on the 
delivered questions. 
 
 

Question No. 1: 
Will RWE provide the fresh water and transport it to location? 
 
Answer of the Contracting Entity: 
No, we require it from Supplier. 

 
 

Question No. 2: 
Will RWE provide fresh water source? 
 
Answer of the Contracting Entity: 
No, we require it from Supplier. 

 
 

Question No. 3: 
What type of Drill-In-Fluid (DIF) have been used for all 8 wells? What is the 
base of DIF? 
 
Answer of the Contracting Entity: 
We usually use KCL polymer + calcium carbonate. 
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Question No. 4: 
What is the current yield point of DIF in all 8 wells? 
 
Answer of the Contracting Entity: 
It depends of operations in the well: for wells Z 34, Z 24, Z 19, Ts 7, Ts 9, Ts 
12, Tv 2 consider YP range: 15 – 25 (lb/100ft²), for well Lo 28 consider YP 
range: mi. 20 - 40 (lb/100ft²). 

 
 
 

Question No. 5: 
What volume of “high viscosity plug” should be priced per well? 
 
Answer of the Contracting Entity: 
According requirement from “Annex No. 1”, part „Fluid requirements” -
Contractor of WO is responsible for preparation high viscosity plug (spacer). 
At least will be prepared 2 m³ of high viscosity plug by Contractor of WO.  

 
 
We ask all bidders to take above information in consideration and relevantly 
incorporate it in their bids. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Mr. Patrik Mour 

RWE Česká republika a.s. 
Gas Core Commodity Team 
Strategic Purchaser 
Plynárenská 499/1, 657 02 Brno 
T +420 532 227 243 
M +420 737 250 947 
F +420 517 817 243 
patrik.mour@rwe.cz 
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